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September Radecki

From: September Radecki
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2007 9:23 AM
To: Chris Harvey
Cc: Neena Jain
Subject: RE: Pantech & Curitel Communications, Inc., FCC ID: PP4PN-810, Assessment NO.: 

AN07T6415, Notice#1

Hi Chris,

Here are the answers to the questions that were sent on the above referenced submission.

1. Please confirm that the Bluetooth transmitter is turned off during the HAC testing.
Answer: Bluetooth Module was turned off during the T-coil measurement.

2. It appears as though you desire to have the External EUT and EUT Test Setup photos held
as short-term confidential.  The wording of the confidentiality letter submitted does not 
currently include the test setup photos.  Please revise this letter if you in fact did 
want the test setup photo exhibit held short-term confidential.
Answer: Please see attachments.

3. Please provide all of the HAC Plots and Calibration information referenced in the HAC 
test report.
Answer: Please see attachments 1-5.

4. Please confirm that the maximum volume setting was used during testing.
Answer: Volume was set to maximum during the T-coil Testing.
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Please let me know if you have any further questions. Thank you for your assistance.

Kindest regards,
September

September Radecki
Compliance Certification Services
561 F Monterey Rd.
Morgan Hill, CA 95037
(408) 463-0885 ext. 101
Email: September.Radecki@ccsemc.com
<http://www.ccsemc.com/> 

-----Original Message-----
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From: Chris Harvey 
Sent: Tuesday, January 09, 2007 9:54 AM
To: Michael Heckrotte
Cc: Chris Harvey
Subject: Pantech & Curitel Communications, Inc., FCC ID: PP4PN-810, Assessment NO.: 
AN07T6415, Notice#1

Dear Michael Heckrotte,

You are listed as the Technical Contact for the above referenced TCB application.  The 
following items need to be addressed before the review of this application can be 
completed:

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

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above 
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be 
submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to 
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

Best regards,

Chris Harvey
charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com

September Radecki
Compliance Certification Services
561 F Monterey Rd.
Morgan Hill, CA 95037
(408) 463-0885 ext. 101
Email: September.Radecki@ccsemc.com
<http://www.ccsemc.com/> 


